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New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Gentlemen: 

We have been advised that Standard O i l Company of Texas, 
a Division of California O i l Company, i s requesting approval by the 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission to permit the transfer of 
allowable i n the Vacuum-Abo Pool from i t s Vac-Edge Unit Well No. k, 
located i n the w / h of NE/%- of Section k, Township 18 South, Range 35 
East, to i t s Vac-Edge Unit Wells No. 3 and No. 6, located i n the NE/4 
of NW/4 of Section k , and NE/4 of NE/4 of Section k, respectively, both 
i n Township 18 South, Range 35 East. The transferred allowable of the 
No. h w e l l i s to be divided equally between the No. 3 and No. 6 wells. 

The purpose of the allowable transfer i s to permit v e r t i c a l 
reservoir communication tests i n the Vac-Edge No. k well during a te s t 
period of 120 days. 

As an o f f s e t operator, we hereby waive objection to the 
proposed allowable transfer by Standard O i l Company of Texas. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

COLORADO OIL & GAS CORPORATION 


